Smrutika Thoti

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 02 October 2024 12:40

To: Pushpak Shewale

Cc: Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi; Farid Khan; Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav; Chhaya Garg; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL; Smrutika Thoti; Sarvesh Patil K-
Corp; Sahil Mittal; binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Manish Thakkar Kcorp; NSO; Pushpak Shewale; Shadab Sukri

Subject: RE: Additional Work PO-Mopa.

Dear Pushpak,

Please process for additional work POs.
@Smrutika, Please re-upload all below mentioned rejected PR’s.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 01 October 2024 20:31

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhaya Garg <Chhaya.Garg@gmrgroup.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL
<DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sahil Mittal
<Sahil.Mittal@gmrgroup.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Additional Work PO-Mopa.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Regards,
Ashish Tiwari
Business Head - GHL



9833923023

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 11:36:14 AM

To: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>

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
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO @travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Additional Work PO-Mopa.

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening attachments **

Dear Ashish sir,

Please provide approval to process below POs of MOPA Goa Project.

We started electrical work with Premier Electrical for below outlets, but they stopped working, so we hired Arrow Electrical to finish the job and open the outlets on labour
basis.

PR.NO PR DATE PR /PO CATEGORY | HEADER TEXT BRANCH | OUTLET / COST CENTER | BUDGET

GMR-2425-00772 23-09-2024 | Capex NSO PR for Electrical Works & Labout NT work at IDL.COM | MOPA IDLI.COM 1507

GMR-2425-00773 23-09-2024 | Capex NSO PR for Electrical & NT Labour for Fisherman MOPA FISHERMAN WHARF 755

GMR-2425-00774 23-09-2024 | Capex NSO PR for Electrical & Labour for Nourish MOPA NOURISH 687

GMR-2425-00775 23-09-2024 | Capex NSO PR for Electrical & Labours for Jhakkas MOPA JHAKKAS DEP 528

GMR-2425-00776 23-09-2024 | Capex NSO PR for Electrical & Labour for Baker shack MOPA BAKERS SHACK 777
Regards,

Suraj Kumbhar

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 September 2024 11:42

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
<Sahil.Mittal@gmrgroup.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Additional Work PO-Mopa.

Dear suraj,
Please process

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 September 2024 11:40 AM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

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
corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Additional Work PO-Mopa.

Some people who received this message don't often get email from pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please share approval from Business Finance & Business Head to process the PO’s further as these outlets executed last year.

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
Pushpak Shewale

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and
unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments
and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.



